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          1  COMMITTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATION

          2                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Good afternoon.

          3  Welcome to the State and Federal Legislation

          4  Committee hearing.

          5                 Today we will consider a large

          6  variety of home rule messages. We have eight SLRs

          7  for reconveyances of seven properties for which

          8  taxes were not paid but where the circumstances were

          9  such that individuals may be entitled to recoup

         10  their former property after paying all taxes and

         11  penalties.

         12                 We are also voting to file another

         13  reconveyance. Does the Administration have any

         14  objections to these in rem proposals?

         15                 MR. BROWN: The Administration has no

         16  objection to any of the in rems.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: All right. So,

         18  then let's move on to the next section.

         19                 Thank you.

         20                 We will hear several items which are

         21  part of or related to the tax package which the

         22  Council worked out with the Administration at budget

         23  time.

         24                 One bill provides for the

         25  continuation of the co-op condo property tax
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          2  abatement. A second bill would give the City the

          3  ability to deepen that credit, to enact tax credits

          4  for child care and the working poor; to provide

          5  relief from the mortgage recording tax for

          6  first-time home buyers; to provide additional relief

          7  from the sales tax on clothing; to provide a

          8  property tax abatement for energy efficient

          9  buildings; and to reduce the tax on hotel rooms.

         10                 The third tax bill extends the

         11  expiration dates on the benefit period for the Lower

         12  Manhattan Program.

         13                 Finally, we have a bill that extends

         14  many of our local taxes, such as the personal income

         15  tax, corporation tax, the cigarette tax, and extends

         16  the PID surcharge at the lower rate.

         17                 We also have an SLR supporting a real

         18  property tax class share cap of two percent to

         19  protect class 1 home owners from a larger increase.

         20                 We will also consider a Mayor's

         21  message, making some administrative changes and

         22  liberalizing some of the requirements for

         23  participation in the relocation and employee

         24  assistance program, or REAP.

         25                 The next several items related to the
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          2  City's pension funds. One of these, a Mayor's

          3  message, would give the same COLA adjustments given

          4  last year by the state to all retirees to members of

          5  the former Department of the Street Cleaning pension

          6  who were left out.

          7                 Another would allow sanitation

          8  workers surviving spouses who are receiving special

          9  accidental death benefits to continue receiving

         10  benefits upon remarriage.

         11                 This bill also deems NYCERS and BURS

         12  members who died while on unpaid medical leave to

         13  have been on the payroll for death benefit purposes.

         14                 A third bill would authorize the

         15  police pension fund to pay administrative expenses

         16  out of the fund's assets and be reimbursed by the

         17  City.

         18                 A fourth bill would allow certain

         19  police and firefighters who began second careers as

         20  teachers to continue to be eligible for their

         21  variable supplement fund benefits.

         22                 SLR 87 would allow police pensions to

         23  be based on total service time, rather than capped

         24  at 30 years.

         25                 Finally, a sixth pension bill will
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          2  allow Chief Deforest Taylor, whose representatives

          3  and doctors submitted testimony at last week's

          4  hearing to apply for a disability pension.

          5                 Finally, we have two Mayor's messages

          6  related to DOT traffic enforcement programs. A bill

          7  which would authorize a speed camera program, and a

          8  bill which would allow us to extend our red light

          9  camera program.

         10                 We also have a Mayor's Message that

         11  would allow New York City industrial development

         12  agency to help finance and assist with certain

         13  railroad projects.

         14                 You will now begin by hearing from

         15  the Administration -- sometimes there are typos in

         16  our opening remarks -- we will now begin hearing

         17  from the Administration on all the bills they want

         18  to comment on, and then we'll take testimony on

         19  items on the order they appear in the agenda, or,

         20  Chris, do you want to do it the other way? Which do

         21  you want to do? Should we just go through the

         22  agenda? We will just go down the agenda.

         23                 So, we will begin with SLR 2, SLR 2,

         24  SLR 6, SLR 1, SLR 61, SLR -- all in rem proposals

         25  and there is no one here to testify on that; is that
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          2  correct?

          3                 Okay, so the next item is SLR 87, an

          4  act to amend the retirement Social Security line in

          5  relation to the retirement allowances payable to New

          6  York City Police Officers and Fire Fighters.

          7                 Do we have anybody from the

          8  Administration who wants to testify on that

          9  particular piece of legislation?

         10                 Briefly.

         11                 MR. DOWLING: Good afternoon. My name

         12  is Andy Dowling from the New York City Office of

         13  Management and Budget.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Yes. Before we

         15  begin, I'd like to just acknowledge those members

         16  who are here with us.

         17                 We have Council Member Provenzano,

         18  Council Member Robles, the Deputy Whip to everybody

         19  up here into shape, and to whom we are grateful we

         20  are starting not even later.

         21                 Council Member Mary Pinkett, Council

         22  Member Martin Malave-Dilan, Council Member John

         23  Sabini, and others who will be joining us who are

         24  members of the Committee.

         25                 Please, tell us how you feel.

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            8

          1  COMMITTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATION

          2                 MR. DOWLING: This is an expensive $12

          3  million a year cost that the Administration opposes.

          4  This is done outside the auspices of the collective

          5  bargaining, which I would like to note that last

          6  year a number of collective bargaining adjustments

          7  through pensions were made. Thank you.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Thank you.

          9                 Is there anybody who would like to

         10  testify in favor of the bill?

         11                 Gentlemen, briefly identify

         12  yourselves and then briefly give us your testimony.

         13                 Press the button again.

         14                 MR. POUND: Bernard Pound, President

         15  of the Sergeants Benevolent Association.

         16                 MR. GARVEY: Tony Garvey, President of

         17  the Lieutenants Association.

         18                 MR. SCHWARTZ: Jonathan Schwarts,

         19  consultant to both organizations.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay, gentlemen.

         21                 MR. POUND: Good afternoon. My name is

         22  Bernard Pound, and I am the president of the

         23  Sergeants Benevolent Association of the New York

         24  City Police Department, representing over 10,000

         25  active and retired sergeants.
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          2                 Thank you for permitting me the

          3  opportunity to express to this committee the views

          4  of my members on an issue critical to the citizens

          5  of New York and the police officers to secure the

          6  safety and order of the City.

          7                 The issue before this Committee is

          8  proposed legislation to eliminate the 30-year

          9  service cap to grant additional service credit to

         10  Tier II members of the NYPD and the New York Fire

         11  Department.

         12                 At the time when the New York City

         13  Police Department is experiencing extreme difficulty

         14  in recruiting new members and the exodus of veterans

         15  as soon as they are eligible to retire is

         16  unprecedented, this bill, if passed, would encourage

         17  experienced personnel from leaving to continue their

         18  service to the City.

         19                 The 30-year service cap was imposed

         20  on the Police and Fire Departments as a result of

         21  cost saving measures due to the fiscal crisis of

         22  1973. Along with the other pension cuts, which have

         23  since been restored, the 30-year service cap

         24  addressed a financial need which is no longer at

         25  issue.
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          2                 Anything this body can do to

          3  encourage experienced officers to stay in the

          4  Department beyond their retirement eligibility would

          5  be helpful, not only with immediate retention

          6  problems facing us, but also as an additional boost

          7  to recruitment. I urge the Council to pass this

          8  bill.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay, thank you.

         10                 MR. GARVEY: For reasons of brevity,

         11  representing the lieutenants we certainly support

         12  the bill and it does exactly what Sergeant Pound

         13  says, it retains the experienced people, and the

         14  people we need to teach the inexperienced and go on.

         15  And I do want to say that Jack Gilly from the

         16  Detectives just stepped out, who they also support

         17  this bill with us, as do the fire officers and the

         18  firefighters. So, it retains the experienced people.

         19                 I thank you for your time.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: You're welcome.

         21                 MR. SCHWARTZ: Just one additional

         22  item with reference to the cost.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Go ahead.

         24                 MR. SCHWARTZ: As, you know, Bernie

         25  said, this was enacted in 1973, which means we have

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            11

          1  COMMITTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATION

          2  not yet been able to observe the behavior of anybody

          3  who has the 30-year cap because 30 years have not

          4  yet elapsed since the cap was enacted. It is my

          5  contention that people subject to the cap will

          6  behave differently than all the past 30-year people

          7  who are not subject to a cap.

          8                 If one factors this hypothesis into

          9  the termination of the cost, then the $12 million

         10  cost that got referred to would come down very

         11  sharply, I think in the neighborhood of 5 million.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay.

         13                 Thank you all very much.

         14                 We have been joined by Council Member

         15  Steve DiBrienza, also a member of the Committee.

         16                 Does the actuary have anything you

         17  want to say on this subject? Briefly.

         18                 MR. NORTH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

         19  On the issue of the $12 million cost, I would

         20  confirm what Jonathan Schwartz did say and that the

         21  assumptions used are the same as those for Tier 1

         22  members and assumed to be the same whether or not

         23  the cap exists.

         24                 We do not have experience to know

         25  otherwise, but it would be my estimation that most
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          2  employees do not stay in the fund for 30 years to

          3  stay to the 31st year solely on the issue of

          4  increasing their benefit by salary and service.

          5  Under the currently formula the benefits would

          6  continue to increase for salary but not service in

          7  Tier II.

          8                 So, the $12 million represents our

          9  first estimate as to what it would be on that basis

         10  and it would be what we would put in as the

         11  appropriation to the City of New York in the event

         12  this legislation is enacted.

         13                 Thank you.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Thank you.

         15                 Anyone else? No.

         16                 Moving along, preconsidered SLR

         17  concerning Deforest Taylor and eligibility to apply

         18  for accidental disability retirement.

         19                 We had testimony -- you are going to

         20  come again? We had your testimony from the previous

         21  committee, we'll assume that you feel similarly.

         22                 MR. BROWN: Then I will say that

         23  testimony stands, we still oppose the Deforest

         24  Taylor bill.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay, thank you.
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          2                 Mr. Toal, we had your testimony from

          3  the previous meeting as well, do you want to sort of

          4  press the button?

          5                 MR. TOAL: Thank you again. My

          6  testimony remains the same as the last appearance.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Great. Thank you.

          8                 MR. TOAL: If there are no further

          9  questions? Thank you.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: The actuary would

         11  like to speak.

         12                 Everybody here can come take a seat

         13  closer, if they like.

         14                 MR. NORTH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

         15  My comments here are given somewhat reluctantly. I

         16  do wish to express the following concerns with

         17  respect to Senate 3254-A, Assembly 6496, providing

         18  Deforest Taylor being allowed to file for active and

         19  disability retirement before the end of this year,

         20  and if such application is approved by the Board of

         21  Trustees, be retired for accidental disability

         22  effective July 13th, 1994.

         23                 This case is extremely sympathetic

         24  but raises some important concerns. It's not

         25  uncommon for the circumstances of retirees to

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            14

          1  COMMITTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATION

          2  change, although possibly not as identifiable as Mr.

          3  Taylor's many retirees could, upon discovering

          4  deteriorating health after retirement, be able to

          5  make a case, correct or not, that their change in

          6  health status is related to on-the-job activities.

          7                 Consequently, the Actuary is

          8  concerned that this proposed legislation has the

          9  potential to spawn similar requests in the future.

         10                 The legislation also appears,

         11  although it's not perfectly clear, to allow a new

         12  application for retirement, and with it,

         13  intentionally or not, a new opportunity to select a

         14  different optional form of benefit.

         15                 As you know, the irrevocability of

         16  options is fundamental to actuarial equivalence and

         17  the opportunity to select a new form of benefit

         18  would be inconsistent with desired practice, and has

         19  the potential to further increase the cost of the

         20  legislation.

         21                 There are some potential tax issues

         22  for the member, and the proposed legislation asks

         23  the pension fund to determine if Mr. Taylor is

         24  entitled to an accident disability. Evaluating the

         25  facts and circumstances in 2001 is likely to result
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          2  in a different conclusion than such a valuation in

          3  1994, and this would likely be the case for other

          4  retirees if they were evaluated seven years after

          5  the date of retirement.

          6                 Finally, just on a minor note, Mr.

          7  Taylor's actual date of retirement was July 14th,

          8  1994, not July 13, as indicated in the legislation.

          9                 Thank you.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Council Member

         11  Sabini has a quick question.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER SABINI: I have to

         13  apologize for being outside.

         14                 What is different from this than the

         15  last?

         16                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: This is, the

         17  Assembly and the Senate amended their bills to

         18  require that Mr. Taylor, instead of just being given

         19  the retirement disability benefit that we had

         20  approved at the last meeting, now has to apply again

         21  to the Police Pension Board and they have to make

         22  the determination.

         23                 But the facts remain as they were

         24  before, that significant evidence placed before the

         25  Committee that Chief Taylor was exposed in a very

             Legal-Ease Court Reporting Services, Inc. (800) 756-3410

                                                            16

          1  COMMITTEE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATION

          2  dangerous manner, unbeknownst to him, to asbestos,

          3  and that he has been diagnosed with asbestosis and

          4  basically it's the same situation, it's just --

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER SABINI: I just wanted

          6  to know what the difference was. Thank you.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Right.

          8                 Thank you very much for your

          9  testimony.

         10                 Moving on, we have preconsidered SLR

         11  concerning an in rem, which we have another

         12  preconsidered SLR concerning in rem, a third

         13  preconsidered SLR considering in rem, and then we

         14  move to preconsidered SLR which concerns the

         15  amendment of Chapter 666 of the laws of 1990

         16  concerning pension benefits available for people,

         17  certain retirees who had a second period of public

         18  employment.

         19                 Does the Administration want to

         20  testify on this legislation?

         21                 Yes? It's agenda item number 10.

         22                 MR. BROWN: This bill would allow

         23  payment of variable supplement fund benefits to a

         24  non-member of the Police or Fire Pension Fund.

         25  That's a pretty bad precedent and we oppose the bill
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          2  on those grounds.

          3                 You have to be a member of the Police

          4  or Fire Prevention Fund to receive the VSF.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay, thank you.

          6                 Anybody who would like to come

          7  forward and testify in favor of the bill? Briefly.

          8                 MR. FINK: Good afternoon.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Identify yourself

         10  for the record.

         11                 MR. FINK: My name is Keith Fink. I

         12  represent the Committee on Pension Equity, who favor

         13  this bill.

         14                 By virtue of Chapter 666 of 1990, the

         15  bill allow all police and firefighter service

         16  retirees to transfer all their pension and credit to

         17  a different system.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Just in the

         19  interest of brevity, let me see if I can understand.

         20                 MR. FINK: Okay.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Basically, these

         22  are police and fire officers who retired as police

         23  and fire officers, they went on to second careers

         24  within the City system, they entered their pensions

         25  with some other portion of the City's system, this
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          2  gives them the opportunity to receive the variable

          3  supplement funds by virtue of the fact that they

          4  contributed to the police and fire pension funds for

          5  so long?

          6                 MR. FINK: That's partly correct.

          7                 It must be noted that many of these

          8  members are already retirees of police and fire

          9  pension systems, and were collecting their pensions

         10  and their variable supplement funds.

         11                 Many of them went back into service

         12  into some other system before the passage of 666,

         13  and were not receiving any pension benefits

         14  whatsoever.

         15                 The average retirement date was 1978,

         16  so many of them for 12 years were working for the

         17  City or the State not receiving pension credit. This

         18  allow them to receive that pension credit moving

         19  into another system.

         20                 It also must be noted that the

         21  original VSF was started in 1967 and in lieu of the

         22  pay raise, and 50 of the 58 members were the

         23  original contributors to the VSF.

         24                 Now, in the original bill, in the

         25  Assembly bill in 1990, the bill drafters and
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          2  Assembly and Senate were reluctant to add the VSF to

          3  the bill. The original draft did have the VSF.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay, good.

          5                 Any questions? Council Member

          6  Pinkett.

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Am I correct

          8  in understanding that these people had retired from

          9  the pension system, and for whatever reasons, they

         10  were out of the pension program?

         11                 MR. FINK: No. They retired from

         12  Police and Fire, were receiving their pensions. They

         13  retired from the Police Department and Fire

         14  Department, they were receiving their pensions, then

         15  they went back to work in some other City or state

         16  civil service position, they weren't able to --

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: But they were

         18  working for New York City.

         19                 MR. FINK: Some from New York City,

         20  some from New York State. Some worked for CUNY, some

         21  worked for the Board of Ed.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Did they

         23  transfer their pension -- did they notify the

         24  pension system and attempt to make an arrangement to

         25  transfer at that time?
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          2                 MR. FINK: In 1990 they were allowed

          3  to do that?

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Were they

          5  successful? Any of them?

          6                 MR. FINK: In transferring?

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Yes.

          8                 MR. FINK: The bill, the Chapter 666

          9  allowed them to transfer.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: What

         11  happened?

         12                 MR. FINK: Now that they retired they

         13  want to receive their VSF, and the reason behind

         14  that is because at the present time they're all

         15  paying back to the original pension system, the

         16  average is about 20,000 a year.

         17                 Now, it must be noted, the average

         18  age of these members is about 72. The VSF for this

         19  year is $7,000, so that would be a fiscal cost for

         20  406,000. The bill states that it's a $5,000 fiscal

         21  cost, and that would remain constant.

         22                 Now, that's not true. In 2007, the

         23  full VSF kicks in, which would be dropped $12,000 a

         24  year.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: So, what you
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          2  want is a cap on the amount that they are paid?

          3                 MR. FINK: Not a cap. I want them to

          4  receive their VSF. In 2007 the average age will be

          5  78, I expect half the 58 members to die --

          6                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: The Fiscal cost

          7  of the bill is 500,000, and it's your testimony that

          8  you expect that cost to go down?

          9                 MR. FINK: Every year it should go

         10  down because they are old and they are dying, quite

         11  frankly.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: He's saying

         13  he wants it to go down.

         14                 MR. FINK: It will go down by virtue

         15  of --

         16                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: He's disputing

         17  the prediction of the fiscal cost that's associated

         18  with the bill, which is $500,000.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: That's what

         20  I'm saying.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Right.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: The cost will

         23  not go down, and you think it should go down in

         24  accordance with the legislation.

         25                 MR. FINK: The fiscal cost in the
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          2  bill.

          3                 Quite frankly, I think for a couple

          4  of years it might have reached the 500,000, then by

          5  virtue of the member's age it should go down,

          6  because as they die they don't receive the VSF any

          7  longer.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Well, we have the

          9  Actuary here, maybe we can have his testimony.

         10                 Okay, thank you. Thank you very much.

         11                 Thank you. Would the Actuary -- you

         12  can testify from right there, so you don't have to

         13  keep getting up and down. Would you like to comment

         14  on this bill?

         15                 MR. NORTH: Yes. Thank you, Mr.

         16  Chairman.

         17                 First, I would just note that the

         18  fiscal note that is mentioned on your piece of paper

         19  as coming from the Office of the Actuary was not

         20  prepared by the Office of the Actuary, it was

         21  prepared by Jonathan Schwartz. We have not had an

         22  opportunity to look at what we think the actual cost

         23  would be, although we have no particular reason to

         24  dispute this figure, which probably, however, would

         25  be a level cost over the working lifetimes, after
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          2  taking into account the total additional present

          3  value of benefits and spreading it through all our

          4  actuarial stuff.

          5                 What I really would like to talk

          6  about, though, is the philosophy behind this bill

          7  and why, as the Actuary, I feel compelled to come

          8  forth and suggest you not pass this.

          9                 Chapter 666 of the laws of '90

         10  created something rather unique, in that it allowed

         11  former police and fire fund retirees in exchange for

         12  a voluntary agreement, to give up their police and

         13  fire pension fund benefits in exchange for the right

         14  to be treated as if they transferred the day before

         15  they retired to the Teachers Retirement System was

         16  the most typical but also possibly Upstate or some

         17  of the other New York State's state funds.

         18                 In spite of the comments in the

         19  letter, in the sponsor's memo of support, the

         20  Actuary does not believe that anyone ever felt that

         21  in exchange for the rights and privileges of police

         22  and fire pension funds, the opportunity to become a

         23  member of the Teachers Retirement System came with

         24  it the opportunity to also receive a variable

         25  supplements' fund benefit.
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          2                 Variable supplements fund benefits

          3  are available to only Police, Fire and now

          4  Corrections members, and in fact, the effect of this

          5  bill would be to provide people who are now retired

          6  on the teachers' retirement system roll and possibly

          7  some of the other system's rolls, variable

          8  supplement funds benefits, which really they only

          9  gained rights to by having originally retired as

         10  police and fire.

         11                 Had they not given up their

         12  privileges to be police and fire retirees, they

         13  could be drawing these variable supplements funds

         14  benefits, and it just seems to the actuary as being

         15  somewhat illogical to provide a VSF for teachers.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay, thank you.

         17                 Anyone else on this piece of

         18  legislation? No.

         19                 Moving on to agenda item 11, is an in

         20  rem, agenda item 12 has been filed.

         21                 Agenda item 13 relates to the IDA.

         22  Does the Mayor want to testify? Not personally but

         23  by representative? Briefly. Okay, do you guys want

         24  to testify on all the next series, or are you just

         25  here on the IDA?
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          2                 MR. MARSHALL: Just on the IDA.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. Choose a

          4  spokesperson.

          5                 MR. MARSHALL: Richard Marshall. We

          6  are here from New York City Economic Development

          7  Corporation on behalf of New York City IDA.

          8                 The current state of the law is that

          9  all IDAs throughout the State of New York can do

         10  railroad projects. By statute, New York City IDA is

         11  the one IDA that was precluded from doing that. We

         12  would like to remedy that by allowing New York City

         13  IDA to do limited rail freight, railway projects.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay.

         15                 MR. MARSHALL: And let me just

         16  indicate --

         17                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Just identify who

         18  is here with you.

         19                 MR. MARSHALL: I'm sorry, I should

         20  have done that.

         21                 Seth Gaye, who is the senior person

         22  with regard to transportation; Alice Chang,

         23  transportation; my colleague in the Law Department,

         24  Paul Kelly.

         25                 I would like also to add that this
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          2  will enable industrial concerns within the City to

          3  be able to build rail spurs onto trunk lines. It is

          4  essential that they have this ability to do this. It

          5  is hard to do. We can help them do it if we get this

          6  authorization.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay, great.

          8                 Is there anyone who would like to

          9  testify in opposition to this bill?

         10                 Okay, moving along to agenda item 14,

         11  which is a preconsidered Mayor's Message, concerning

         12  the photo -- which one is this, the speed or -- this

         13  is the red light camera program. Anyone? We'll

         14  assume that the Mayor is in support of his message.

         15  Great.

         16                 Moving on to agenda item 15. An act

         17  to amend the Mayor's Message, and an act to amend

         18  the Administrative Code in relation to providing

         19  cost of living adjustments to certain retirees. We

         20  will also assume that the Mayor is in support of his

         21  message.

         22                 Agenda item 16, concerning speed

         23  cameras. Again, the Mayor supports his message.

         24                 Agenda item 17. Amending the real

         25  property tax law. This is regarding class size and
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          2  class shares. We will assume the Mayor supports this

          3  message?

          4                 MR. BROWN: Yes. You can assume,

          5  Councilman, that the Mayor supports all his

          6  messages, including everything on the tax package.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Great.

          8                 Moving along to agenda item 18, which

          9  is a message that the Mayor supports, regarding --

         10  this is regarding co-op and condo.

         11                 Then we have agenda item 19, which is

         12  also a Mayor's message. This is the omnibus budget

         13  tax package I spoke about in my remarks. Agenda item

         14  20, which is a Lower Manhattan tax program. Also a

         15  Mayor's Message. Agenda item 21, which regards class

         16  shares.

         17                 Agenda item 22, which regards the

         18  corpus funding and the police pensions.

         19                 Agenda item 23, which is the tax

         20  extender.

         21                 Do we have somebody, I'm sorry, on

         22  agenda item 22, on the corpus? Great. Your name,

         23  sir?

         24                 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER LAMB: Good

         25  afternoon. Felix Lamb, Deputy Commissioner for
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          2  Management and Budget for the Police Department.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay.

          4                 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER LAMB: Thank you

          5  for the opportunity to testify in favor of Senate

          6  Bill 5593 and Assembly Bill 9174, entitled corpus

          7  funding.

          8                 The Police Department has worked

          9  cooperatively with all the unions who represent the

         10  uniformed members of the force to help craft this

         11  bill.

         12                 Corpus funding allows for the

         13  Administrative expenses of the Police Pension Fund

         14  to be paid for from the assets of the fund.

         15                 These administrative expenses are

         16  then reimbursed by the City in the following fiscal

         17  year.

         18                 Through corpus funding the police

         19  pension fund would no longer be administered by the

         20  Police Department. Instead, the fund would be

         21  administered by its Board of Trustees.

         22                 This change helps to ensure improved

         23  service delivery to its more than 70,000 members of

         24  the Police Pension Fund. Thank you.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Thank you very
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          2  much.

          3                 Do you want to speak very briefly in

          4  support as well?

          5                 MR. GARVEY: Tony Garvey, representing

          6  Police Lieutenants, as well as the other unions, all

          7  of the unions jointly work together with the

          8  Administration, and we are in favor of this bill.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Great. Thank you.

         10                 Then we had agenda item 23, which is

         11  the tax extenders.

         12                 Agenda item 24 which concerns

         13  benefits for surviving spouses of the Sanitation

         14  Department. Also a Mayor's item. And those are all

         15  the items.

         16                 Is there anyone who would like to

         17  testify on any of the items that I have just called

         18  who has not had the opportunity to testify yet?

         19                 No. Therefore, we want to correct,

         20  the counsel wants to correct one typo.

         21                 MR. CARAS: Agenda item number 11

         22  should read Senate 3351 and Assembly 9016.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And agenda item

         24  11 should be Senate 3351, and Assembly 9016. We

         25  shall so correct the record.
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          2                 Very well, the clerk will call the

          3  roll.

          4                 COUNCIL CLERK: Miller.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Aye.

          6                 COUNCIL CLERK: Pinkett.

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER PINKETT: Aye.

          8                 COUNCIL CLERK: Robles.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER ROBLES: Aye.

         10                 COUNCIL CLERK: DiBrienza.

         11                 (No response.)

         12                 COUNCIL CLERK: Fisher.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER FISHER: Aye.

         14                 COUNCIL CLERK: Sabini.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER SABINI: Aye on all.

         16                 COUNCIL CLERK: Dilan.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER MALAVE-DILAN: Aye on

         18  all.

         19                 COUNCIL CLERK: Provenzano.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER PROVENZANO: Aye.

         21                 COUNCIL CLERK: Espada.

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER ESPADA: Aye on all.

         23                 COUNCIL CLERK: DiBrienza.

         24                 COUNCIL MEMBER DiBRIENZA: Aye.

         25                 COUNCIL CLERK: By a vote of nine in
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          2  the affirmative, zero in the negative and no

          3  abstentions, all items are adopted.

          4                 Please sign the reports.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Thank you. The

          6  Committee on State and Federal Legislation is

          7  adjourned -- recessed, excuse me.

          8                 (Hearing recessed at 3:35 p.m.)
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          2              CERTIFICATION

          3

          4

          5     STATE OF NEW YORK   )

          6     COUNTY OF NEW YORK  )

          7

          8

          9                 I, CINDY MILLELOT, a Certified

         10  Shorthand Reporter and Notary Public in and for the

         11  State of New York, do hereby certify that the

         12  foregoing is a true and accurate transcript of the

         13  within proceeding.

         14                 I further certify that I am not

         15  related to any of the parties to this action by

         16  blood or marriage, and that I am in no way

         17  interested in the outcome of this matter.

         18                 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto

         19  set my hand this 18th day of June 2001.

         20

         21

         22

         23

         24

                                   ---------------------

         25                          CINDY MILLELOT, CSR.
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